Syed Haider Ali Gardezi

Assistant Director Digital Communication

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 051-5174154

LinkedIn:



2013 - 2017

2016 - 2018

About

Dr. Syed Haider Ali Gardezi is working as Assistant Director Digital Communication in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Haider Ali Gardezi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Medica Analyst

ISPR Rwp,

BS in Mass Communication

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Digital Communication University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Director Digital Communication University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Director Digital Communication University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2023
Executive Agency 21 , Blue Area Islamabad	2019 - 2019
S&P Executive Symmetry Group, Islamabad ,	2018 - 2018